Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR) – highway events
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:


1. 
Do you have an agreed programme of events that effect the highway?

Answer:
Yes

a. If yes, is the programme available electronically?
Yes

i. Please provide a link.


Please follow the link for the events calendar:

https://www.visitleicester.info/whats-on/events-calendar
b. If not available electronically, how do we obtain it?

N/A

2. 
Do you carry out temporary traffic management to the events through an internal workforce?

For City Council’s founded events, traffic management is provided by our internal resources.

a. If yes, please provide the job title and contact detail for these works.

Martin Fletcher, City Highways Director 
Email: Martin.Fletcher@leicester.gov.uk 

3. Do you carry out temporary traffic management to the events through any external suppliers?
a. Is this through a Framework?
b. What is the end date for the framework?
c. Who is the current supplier?

Traffic management for Leicester City Council internal events are organised by our internal resources supported by external suppliers as and when required. These are:

Colas Limited

Wallage Lane

Rowfant

Crawley

West Sussex

RH10 4NF 
Traffix Limited

Arden Brickworks

Coventry Road

Solihull

West Midlands

B92 0DY
These 2 contractors are on Traffic Management Framework Contract that expires on 31/12/2020.

The tender for a new contract will be advertised soon on https://procontract.due-north.com
Traffic management for any external events is organised by the event organiser.

i. If multiple suppliers, please provide details of each? 

As above

d. please provide the job title and contact detail within the LA for these works

Martin Fletcher, City Highways Director 
Email: Martin.Fletcher@leicester.gov.uk
4. If not a Framework

a. How do you procure temporary traffic management to all events?
b. Please provide the job title and contact detail for in house contact for event works?

N/A
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Leicester City Council

City Hall, 115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ 

Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
